MEMORANDUM

TO: LOMBARD PLAN COMMISSION
Donald Ryan, Plan Commission Chairperson

FROM: Christopher Stilling, AICP %
Assistant Director of Community Development

DATE: December 17, 2012

SUBJECT: PC 12-19: 300 W. 22" Street (Covington/Cove Landing Planned
Development)

The above petition requests an amendment to the conditional use for the Covington/Cove
Landing Planned Development to allow for the construction of an eighty unit assisted living
facility on the subject property. The petitioner requests that this item be continued until the
January 28, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.
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=¥ SHAW FISHMAN

Shaw Fishman Glantz & Towbin LLC

WRITER:  David L. Shaw
dshaw@shawfishman.com

December 10, 2012

Mr. Christopher Stilling

Asst. Director of Community Development
Village of Lombard

255 East Wilson Avenue

Lombard, IL 60148

Re: Spectrum Acquisitions
22™ and Elizabeth Streets

Dear Mr. Stilling:
I am the attorney for the Petitioner in the above referenced matter and hereby respectfully
request that the public hearing before the Plan Commission scheduled for December 17, 2012, be

continued until the first regularly scheduled meeting date thereafter.

Thank you for your consideration and please let me know if you need any additional information.

Very truly yours,

[

David L. Shaw

cc: Michael Longfellow
Ray Perry
Steve Cross
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